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GEFEFICE OF TIHE BESBEST A% IFPAASTTARIAN MICRDBINATOR

SUDAN Ol gl

27 November 2018

Ref OCRANC-HATIAN/IRAT6

Dear Ms. Topping,

Summary of Peace Building Fund Allocation Round 1/2018

I have the pleasure to inform you that the United Nations Darfur Fund (LUNDI) has received a total of
US$2,100,000, of which the programmuble amount is US$2,100,600 for the projects listed betow in line
with the requivement of the ‘Terms of Reference of the HNDE.

individual allocation letters counter-signed by respective agencies will be submitted o you shortly. [n the
meantime. 1°d appreciate it you could prepare the issuance of these atlocations to the respective agencies.
Once the allocations arc issued and for al! Turther questions, kindly contact the UNDI ‘T'echnical Secretarial

at natatie groonigiundp.ony,

Y ours Sincerely.

cop Son
arian Coordinatar
TUNDE in Sudan
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Resident Representat

To: Jennifer Topping, Director. Multi-Partner Trust lund Ofliee. New York
0 Natalic Groom. UNDF Technical Secretariat. Khartour



UM Darfur Fund

First Round Allocation

Project Title Funds Allocated | Funds Total
(USS) to UNDP | allocated {USS} | Allocation

to UNICEF {uss)
Sustainable Returns and Peacebuiiding through | 1,400,000 700,000 2,100,000

Durable Solutions and Rule of Law in Golo, Jabel
Marra




